



STEVEN P. KENLEY

Senior Consultant

BACKGROUND

Mr. Kenley has more than 34 years of increasingly responsible experience in the areas of Civil Engineering, Geotechnical Engineering, Engineering Testing Services, Construction and Consulting. He has worked throughout the U.S. including the Southwest, Appalachia, the Far West and Southeast on projects as diverse as large commercial and industrial projects, bridge and highway, aviation, waste management, US Army Corps of Engineers flood control, etc.

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

- Memphis State University – *Bachelor of Science* – Geotechnical Engineering
- Masters Course Work – Geotechnical Engineering
- Project Management Certification Program (PMCP)
- OSHA Confined Space Certification
- Radiation Safety Officer/Instructor Certification
- ATSSA Traffic Control Supervisor Certification (pending)

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

- Ground Improvements Methods
- Airport Pavement Design and Construction Methods
- Troxler Nuclear Density Gauge Operator Certified

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2019-Present **Sage Associates, Inc.**, Mandeville, Louisiana
- Senior Construction Consultant
 - Provides services in completion of heavy civil engineering projects.
 - Provides assistance with resolution of claims.
- 2016-2019 **Coastal Bridge Companies**, Baton Rouge, Louisiana
- Consultant/Technical Consultant
 - Provided services on major heavy civil projects.
 - Provided assistance with construction claims and litigation.

- 2012-2016 **Fugro Consultants, Gulf Region**
- Business Director
 - Managed work programs with the City of New Orleans, Louisiana Department of Facilities Planning and Control, Louisiana Department of Transportation, and the Oil & Gas industry including SASOL Cracker program.
- 2009-2012 **Professional Service Industries, New Orleans/South Louisiana Region**
- Senior Vice President
 - Worked extensively with the US Army Corps of Engineers on post Hurricane Katrina protection and JJA Bridge Design Build program.
- 1999-2008 **Professional Service Industries, Mid-South Region**
- Regional Vice President
 - Oversight of large scale development projects.
- 1992-1999 **Engineering Testing Services, Mid-South Region**
- Provided full service geotechnical, environmental and construction services.
- 1986-1992 **Hall Blake & Associates, Memphis, Tennessee**
- Provided geotechnical, drilling, and laboratory services.